Lucy Tsai

From: A & 71 [skcho@ktl.re.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 10:53 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: RE: SEGI LIMITED, FCC ID: VA5JR120AM433, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7383, Notice#1
Dear Lucy

I checked your mail today.
I confirmed three orthogonal planes have been verified.
Thank you.

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: 2007/11/25 [B #HF1] ™ T 05:56

To: skcho@ktl.re.kr

Subject: FW: SEGI LIMITED, FCC ID: VASIR120AM433, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7383, Notice#1

Hi Mr. Cho

Please confirm whether three orthogonal planes have been verified.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



